From: Rebecca Bush

To: PScani

Subject: FW: Invalid Letter 21/02022/F
Date: 03 December 2021 10:24:52
----- Original Message-----

From: Borough Planning

Sent: 03 December 2021 09:19

To: 'info@vertexarchitecture.co.uk' <info@vertexarchitecture.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Invalid Letter 21/02022/F

Hi Jordan
Question 6 isn't filled in. Once this is done I can validate the application.

Kind regards

Rebecca Bush BA (Hons)
Technical Support Officer

Borough Council of King's Lynn and West Norfolk

T: 01553 616825
E: borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk
W: www.west-norfolk.gov.uk

Submit a planning application on-line: http://www.planningportal.gov.uk

borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk or telephone 01553 616234.

From: Borough Planning <borough.planning@ West-Norfolk.gov.uk>
Sent: 03 December 2021 09:13

To: Rebecca Bush <rebecca.bush@west-norfolk.gov.uk>

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

From: Info - Vertex Architecture <info@vertexarchitecture.co.uk>
Sent: 02 December 2021 23:28

To: Borough Planning <borough.planning@W est-Norfolk.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Invalid Letter 21/02022/F


mailto:rebecca.bush@west-norfolk.gov.uk
mailto:pscan1@west-norfolk.gov.uk
http://www.planningportal.gov.uk/
http://www.planningportal.gov.uk/

Please see attached

Kind Regards,

Jordan Cribb (Managing Director)

Vertex Architecture Ltd

M: 07542 513481

T: 01485 532286

E: jordan@vertexarchitecture.co.uk
W: www.vertexarchitecture.co.uk

A: 2-3 Northgate, Hunstanton, Norfolk, PE36 6EA

CLICK HERE TO READ OUR COVID-19 WORKING PRACTICES Vertex Architecture Ltd (company no.
11854664) is a trading company of Vertex Group (Norfolk) Ltd (company no. 11929015). Vertex Architecture
Ltd is a registered company in England and Wales Registered address is: Norfolk House, Hamlin Way,
Hardwick Narrows, Kings Lynn, Norfolk, PE30 4NG.

This e-mail is confidential and privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please accept our apologies;
please do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action in reliance on its
contents: to do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Please inform us that this message has gone astray
before deleting it. Thank you for your co-operation. To view our full privacy statement please click here.

From: borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk <borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk>
Sent: 19 October 2021 11:09

To: Info - Vertex Architecture <info@vertexarchitecture.co.uk>

Subject: Invalid Letter 21/02022/F

Planning Invalid Please see attached

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager.
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